

## **Active Mass Shooting**

FBI Active Shooter Study Quick Reference Guide <https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/as-study-quick-reference-guide-updated1.pdf/view>

FBI Active Shooter database file:///C:/Users/stephen.stock/Downloads/2023-active-shooter-report-062124.pdf

FBI UCR (Uniform Crime Report) <https://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/ucr-program-data-collectionstudy>

FBI UCR National Incident Based Reporting (NIBRS) <https://le.fbi.gov/informational-tools/ucr/ucr-technical-specifications-user-manuals-and-data-tools>

FBI Study on Active Shooters <https://www.fbi.gov/about-us/office-of-partner-engagement/active-shooter-incidents/a-study-of-active-shooter-incidents-in-the-u.s.-2000-2013>

FBI Active Shoot Incidents <https://www.fbi.gov/news/stories/2014/september/fbi-releases-study-on-active-shooter-incidents>

Centers for Disease Control (CDC) <https://www.cdc.gov/>

How “mass shooting” is defined?

<http://www.politifact.com/california/article/2017/oct/04/mass-shooting-what-does-it-mean/>

Politifact - What does “mass shooting” mean?

<http://www.politifact.com/california/article/2017/oct/04/mass-shooting-what-does-it-mean/>

Federal law 112th Congress <https://www.congress.gov/112/plaws/publ265/PLAW-112publ265.pdf>

## **Shootings & Gun Violence**

US Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco Explosives & Firearms <https://www.atf.gov/>

ATF Trace Firearms Trace Data with ATF <https://www.atf.gov/resource-center/firearms-trace-data-2017>

The TRACE <https://www.thetrace.org/>

The Trace's Stolen Gun Database (nearly 1 Million records for any journalist or person to use) <https://www.thetrace.org/missing-pieces-data/>

US Bureau of Justice Statistics (Homicide) <https://www.bjs.gov/index.cfm?ty=tp&tid=311>

US Bureau of Justice Statistics (Arrest Related Deaths)  
<https://www.bjs.gov/index.cfm?ty=tp&tid=82>

US Justice Department  
[https://ovc.ncjrs.gov/ncvrw2018/info\\_flyers/fact\\_sheets/2018NCVRW\\_MassCasualty\\_508\\_QC.pdf](https://ovc.ncjrs.gov/ncvrw2018/info_flyers/fact_sheets/2018NCVRW_MassCasualty_508_QC.pdf)

Centers for Disease Control (CDC) <https://www.cdc.gov/>

CDC Fatal Injury Data <https://www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars/fatal.html>

OSHA Workplace Violence <https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/workplaceviolence/>

US Bureau of Labor Stats Fatal Occupational Injuries <https://www.bls.gov/iif/oshcfoi1.htm>

Gun Violence Archive Last 72 Hours <https://www.bls.gov/news.release/cfoi.nr0.htm>

US Bureau of Labor Statistics Fatal Occupational Injuries Summary (thru 2017)  
<https://www.bls.gov/news.release/cfoi.nr0.htm>

K-12 School Shooting database <https://k12ssdb.org/>

Mass Killing database <https://cssh.northeastern.edu/sccj/mass-killing-database/>  
(USA Today, Northeastern University)

Mass Shooting database <https://www.theviolenceproject.org/mass-shooter-database/>

National Center for Victims of Crime <https://victimsofcrime.org/>

Shooting Tracker <http://www.shootingtracker.com/>

Gun Violence Archive <https://www.gunviolencearchive.org/>

Giffords Law Center to Prevent Gun Violence <http://smartgunlaws.org/>

Gun Law Scorecard <https://lawcenter.giffords.org/scorecard/>

DART Center for Journalism and Violence <http://dartcenter.org/>

Everytown for Gun Safety (Bloomberg Sponsored) <http://everytown.org/>

Guns to Carry (compare gun laws by state) <https://www.gunstocarry.com/gun-laws-state/>

Mother Jones <http://www.motherjones.com/politics/2012/12/mass-shootings-mother-jones-full-data>

Dr. Garen Wintemute (UC Davis) <http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/vprp/>

UC Davis Health System <https://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/publish/news/newsroom/9562>

Dr. Philip Cook (Duke University) <https://sanford.duke.edu/people/faculty/cook-philip-j>

Mike Matranga (former Secret Service) M6 Global Defense  
[matranga@m6globaldefense.com](mailto:matranga@m6globaldefense.com)

## **Mass Shootings**

Mass Shootings in America (Stanford Libraries) <https://library.stanford.edu/projects/mass-shootings-america>

Washington Post Mass Shootings Database  
<https://www.washingtonpost.com/graphics/2018/national/mass-shootings-in-america/>

Gun Violence Archive <https://www.gunviolencearchive.org/reports/mass-shooting>

Mother Jones Research (1982-2019)  
<https://www.motherjones.com/politics/2012/12/mass-shootings-mother-jones-full-data/>

Everytown <https://everytownresearch.org/massshootingsreports/mass-shootings-in-america-2009-2019/>

The Violence Project <https://www.theviolenceproject.org/mass-shooter-database/>

Real Time Crime Index <https://realtimecrimeindex.com/>

Mass Killing database <https://cssh.northeastern.edu/sccj/mass-killing-database/>

(USA Today, Northeastern University)

Johns Hopkins Center for Gun Violence Solutions <https://publichealth.jhu.edu/center-for-gun-violence-solutions>

## **Police Shootings**

Stanford Open Policing Project <https://openpolicing.stanford.edu/>

Washington Post Police Shooting Database

<https://www.washingtonpost.com/graphics/2019/national/police-shootings-2019/>

Center for Homicide Research <http://homicidecenter.org/services/resources/police-shootings/>

The Guardian – The Counted Database <https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/series/counted-us-police-killings>

City Lab Research on Race and Police Shootings

<https://www.citylab.com/equity/2019/08/police-officer-shootings-gun-violence-racial-bias-crime-data/595528/>

Mapping Police Violence (crowdsourced) <https://mappingpoliceviolence.org/>

## **Aviation**

NASA ASRS (Aviation Safety Reporting System) <http://asrs.arc.nasa.gov/>

FAA Preliminary Incident Database <https://www.asias.faa.gov/apex/f?p=100:93:::NO::>

FlightAware <http://flightaware.com/> (real time flight tracker)

NTSB Accident database <https://www.nts.gov/Pages/AviationQuery.aspx>

Air Traffic Controllers Radio Traffic <http://www.liveatc.net/>

Airliners.net <http://www.airliners.net/aircraft-data/> (any aircraft type & specs in world)

Plane Finder <http://planefinder.net/>

FlightRadar24 <https://www.flightradar24.com/33.75,-84.39/6> (another real time flight tracker)

Airplane photos

<http://www.photovault.com/Link/Technology/Aviation/FlightCommercial/AircraftTypes.html>

National Wildlife Strike database [https://www.faa.gov/airports/airport\\_safety/wildlife/](https://www.faa.gov/airports/airport_safety/wildlife/)

FAA Airmen Registry download

[https://www.faa.gov/licenses\\_certificates/airmen\\_certification/releasable\\_airmen\\_download](https://www.faa.gov/licenses_certificates/airmen_certification/releasable_airmen_download)

Aviation Safety Dashboard <https://aviation-safety.net/dashboard/safetyreport2023>

FAA Airport Diagrams [https://www.faa.gov/airports/runway\\_safety/diagrams/](https://www.faa.gov/airports/runway_safety/diagrams/)

Last Words <http://www.planecrashinfo.com/lastwords.htm>

FAA Preliminary Accident and Incident Notices

[https://www.faa.gov/data\\_research/accident\\_incident/preliminary\\_data/](https://www.faa.gov/data_research/accident_incident/preliminary_data/)

FAA Enforcement Reports

[https://www.faa.gov/about/office\\_org/headquarters\\_offices/agc/practice\\_areas/enforcement/reports/](https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/agc/practice_areas/enforcement/reports/)

FAA Runway Safety Status (Incursions)

[https://www.faa.gov/airports/runway\\_safety/statistics/](https://www.faa.gov/airports/runway_safety/statistics/)

NTSB Docket Management System

<https://www.nts.gov/investigations/SitePages/dms.aspx>

CSRTG Aircraft Accident Database <https://www.fire.tc.faa.gov/adb/adb/ADBlist.asp>

NTSB Major Investigations (includes ground vehicles)

<https://www.nts.gov/investigations/pages/default.aspx>

NTSB Current Investigations (includes ground) but pretty up to date

<https://www.nts.gov/investigations/current/Pages/default.aspx>

Aviation Safety Network <https://aviation-safety.net/index.php>

## **Automobile/Trucks**

FARS-Fatality Analysis Reporting System <http://www.nhtsa.gov/FARS>

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration <http://www.nhtsa.gov/>

NHTSA Fatality and Injury Report System (FIRST) <https://cdan.dot.gov/query>

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Office of Defects Investigation  
<http://www.safercar.gov/> (main page)

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Office of Defects Investigation <http://www-odi.nhtsa.dot.gov/cars/problems/defect/defectsearch.cfm> (searchable page)

NHTSA Stats <https://crashstats.nhtsa.dot.gov/#/>

US DOT Roadway Safety <https://www.transportation.gov/NRSS/SafetyProblem>

Office of Defects Databases <http://www-odi.nhtsa.dot.gov/downloads/index.cfm>

Safety and Fitness Electronic Records System (SAFER) <http://www.safersys.org/> (truck accident statistics)

US Bureau of Transportation Statistics <https://www.bts.gov/content/transportation-accidents-mode>

Truck Company Snapshot <http://www.safersys.org/CompanySnapshot.aspx>

Federal Highway Administration database: <http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/index.cfm>

Gas Price Watch: [http://www.gaspricewatch.com/new/default\\_V3.asp](http://www.gaspricewatch.com/new/default_V3.asp)

National Transportation Safety Board: (trains, planes and automobiles):  
<http://www.nts.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Safety and Fitness Electronic Records System (SAFER) <http://www.safersys.org/> (truck accident statistics)

Truck Company Snapshot <http://www.safersys.org/CompanySnapshot.aspx>

Car Accident Statistics: <http://www.car-accidents.com/pages/stats.html>

Ward's Automotive Data: <http://wardsauto.com/>

Consumer Complaints: <http://www.consumeraffairs.com/automotive/>

Louisiana State Police <https://lsp.org/>

Louisiana Depart of Transportation and Development <https://www.dotd.la.gov/>

LSU Center for Analytics & Research in Transportation Safety  
<https://carts.lsu.edu/datareports/report/crash>

## **Others**

Consumer Product Safety Commission <http://www.cpsc.gov/>

CPSC –Consumer Complaint Database <http://www.saferproducts.gov/>

Roller Coaster database <http://www.rcdb.com/>

SaferParks Rides Database <https://ridesdatabase.org/> (limited dates-last 2017)

IAAPA – International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions  
<https://www.iaapa.org/>

TEA –Themed Entertainment Association <https://www.teaconnect.org/>

TEA Annual reports <https://aecom.com/theme-index/>

International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions Ride Safety (IAAPA)  
<https://www.iaapa.org/safety-security/amusement-ride-safety>

National Safety Council <https://www.nsc.org/>

FL Theme Parks Quarterly reports  
<https://www.fdacs.gov/content/download/81386/file/exempt-facilities-report-102022.pdf>

Emergency Response Guidebook (placards no's=chemicals)  
<http://environmentalchemistry.com/yogi/hazmat/erg/>

## **Political Campaign Data**

Federal Elections Commission <https://www.fec.gov/>

Open Secrets Campaign Finance <https://www.opensecrets.org/>

ProPublica <http://www.propublica.org/data/>

Center for Responsive Politics\OPENSECRETS <https://www.opensecrets.org/open-data>

Congressional Quarterly Political Money Line [www.politicalmoneyline.com](http://www.politicalmoneyline.com)

Maplight.org (tracking money in politics & issues) <http://maplight.org/>

LSU Campaign Analytics <https://online.lsu.edu/newsroom/articles/gaining-voter-insights-through-campaign-analytics/>

Louisiana Secretary of State  
<https://www.sos.la.gov/electionsandvoting/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Campaign Finance Portal  
<https://eap.ethics.la.gov/cfsearch/SearchScannedAdv.aspx>

Louisiana “Find Public Officials” database  
<https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/FindPublicOfficials/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Ethics Administration <https://ethics.la.gov/default.aspx>

Orleans Parish Registrar of Voters <https://nola.gov/next/registrar-of-voters/home/>

Jefferson Parish Registrar of Voters <https://www.jeffparish.gov/582/Jefferson-Parish-Registrar-of-Voters>

## Fed Sites and Other References

US Government Publishing <https://www.govinfo.gov/>

USA Spending.gov <http://www.usaspending.gov/>

Federal Spending.org <http://www.fedspending.org/>

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Watch <http://www.ombwatch.org/>

Project on Government Oversight (POGO) <http://www.pogo.org/>

Federal Procurement Data (gold mine) [https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng\\_cms/in](https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/in)

Federal Audit Clearinghouse <https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/default.aspx/>

US Dept of Education Campus Safety and Security <https://ope.ed.gov/campussafety/#/>

US DOE Campus Security <https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/campus.html>

US Justice Office for Victims of Crime Campus Safety <https://ovc.ojp.gov/topics/campus-crime>

National Center for Education Statistics <https://nces.ed.gov/fastfacts/display.asp?id=804>

US DOT Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/>

National Pipeline Mapping System <https://www.npms.phmsa.dot.gov/>

FedStats <http://fedstats.sites.usa.gov/>

US Census Bureau <http://www.census.gov/>

Community Explorer <https://www.census.gov/data.html>

Data.gov <http://www.data.gov/>

US Government Accountability Office <http://www.gao.gov/>

Federal Inspectors General <https://www.ignet.gov/content/inspectors-general-directory>

Federal Railroad Administration <http://www.fra.dot.gov/Page/P0037>

FRA Office of Safety Analysis <http://safetydata.fra.dot.gov/officeofsafety/default.aspx>

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management BOEM (offshore drilling info) <https://www.boem.gov/>



BOEM Offshore Drilling Contracts <https://www.boem.gov/oil-gas-energy/leasing/top-ten-highest-number-bids-single-block-all-gulf-sales>

NOAA Centers for Environmental Info Offshore Oil Platforms  
<https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/maps/gulf-data-atlas/atlas.htm?plate=Offshore%20Structures>

US Coast Guard Vessel Documentation Search <https://vesseldocumentation.us/uscg-documentation-search/>

NOAA Vessel Search  
<https://foss.nmfs.noaa.gov/apexfoss/f?p=215:4:9731818819408::NO::>

US Coast Guard Recalls and Defects  
[https://www.uscgboating.org/content/recalls\\_and\\_safety\\_defects.php](https://www.uscgboating.org/content/recalls_and_safety_defects.php)

US Coast Guard Data <https://catalog.data.gov/dataset/uscg-vessel>

US Dept of Interior data dashboard <https://www.doi.gov/maps-data>

Orphaned Oil Wells Dept Interior <https://www.doi.gov/orphanedwells>

NOAA National Oil Spills <https://incidentnews.noaa.gov/map>

NOAA ERMA real time map of Gulf Oil Spills  
<https://erma.noaa.gov/gulfofamerica#layers=1+54912+54927+54934+54944+54973+54974+54850+54866+54903+54904+54905+54906+54907+54908+54985+54986+54987+54991+54992+54997+54998&x=-90.14761&y=28.29376&z=7.6&panel=layer>

## **Environmental & Workplace Safety Sites**

CDC Centers for Disease Control and Prevention <http://www.cdc.gov/>

CDC/NIOSH Pocket Guide to Chemical Hazards <http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npg/>

EPA (TRI) Toxic Release Inventory Program <http://www2.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program>

EPA Enforcement and Compliance History Online (ECHO)  
<http://echo.epa.gov/?redirect=echo>

US Department of Labor <http://www.dol.gov/>

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) <https://www.osha.gov/>

OSHA (data & statistics) <http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/index.html>

OSHA Establishment Search <https://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.html>

OSHA Workplace Violence <https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/workplaceviolence>

US Coast Guard National Response Center (spills) <https://nrc.uscg.mil/Default.aspx>

Emergency Response Guidebook  
<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/sites/phmsa.dot.gov/files/docs/ERG2016.pdf>

Healthy Gulf <https://healthygulf.org/>

Sky Truth <https://skytruth.org/>

The Right-To-Know Network (Houston Chronicle) tracks hazardous substances and risk management plans of companies <https://rtk.rjifuture.org/rmp/>

Texas Railroad Commission <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/pipeline-safety/>

## **Crime/Punishment**

FBI Uniform Crime Reports (UCR) <https://ucr.fbi.gov/>

FBI Uniform Crime Reports (UCR) Data Tool <https://www.ucrdatatool.gov/>

Real Time Crime Index <https://realtimecrimeindex.com/>

US Bureau of Prisons <http://www.bop.gov/>

US Bureau of Justice Statistics <http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/>

US Department of Justice <https://www.justice.gov/ag>

US Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives <https://www.atf.gov/>

Federal Bureau of Prisons <https://www.bop.gov/>

US Bureau of Prisons Inmate Record Search  
[https://www.bop.gov/mobile/find\\_inmate/byname.jsp](https://www.bop.gov/mobile/find_inmate/byname.jsp)

US National Parks Police <https://www.nps.gov/subjects/uspp/index.htm>

Immigration Customs Enforcement Statistics <https://www.ice.gov/remove/statistics>

US Customs and Border Protection Programs <https://www.cbp.gov/>

US Customs and Border Stats <https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/stats/southwest-land-border-encounters>

Real Time Crime Index <https://realtimecrimeindex.com/>

Range Cast computer scanner (must sign up and pay) <https://www.rangecast.com/player/>

Louisiana Department of Corrections <https://doc.la.gov/>

Louisiana Dept of Corrections Inmate search <https://doc.la.gov/imprisoned-person-programs-resources/offender-information/>

## **US and State Court System**

PACER <https://pacer.gov>

US Courts <http://www.uscourts.gov/Home.aspx>

FindLaw [http://supreme.lp.findlaw.com/supreme\\_court/resources.html](http://supreme.lp.findlaw.com/supreme_court/resources.html)

Offices of The US Attorneys <http://www.justice.gov/usao/>

Cornell US Supreme Court Decisions <http://www.law.cornell.edu/>

US Supreme Court <https://www.supremecourt.gov/>

FindLaw US Supreme Court Decisions <https://caselaw.findlaw.com/court/us-supreme-court>

Syracuse University Federal Court Tracking Trac <https://tracreports.org/>

Louisiana Supreme Court <https://www.lasc.org/>

Louisiana Court Clerk Connect <https://clerkconnect.com/login>

Louisiana Court inmate search <https://louisianacourtrecords.us/criminal-court-records/inmate/>

## **Business Records and Non-Profits**

US Securities and Exchange Commission

<http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm> (business lookup)

SEC Company Search <http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html>

CorporationWiki <http://www.corporationwiki.com/>

Good Jobs First <https://goodjobsfirst.org/>

Yahoo Finance <http://finance.yahoo.com/>

Bloomberg <https://www.bloomberg.com/> (for quick public company profiles)

LexisNexis (subscription must pay) <http://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/gateway.page>

GuideStar <https://www.guidestar.org/Home.aspx> (non-profits, look up 990's)

Charity Navigator <http://www.charitynavigator.org/>

National Better Business Bureau <http://give.org/>

## **Louisiana State Government**

Louisiana Legislature <https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Home.aspx>

Louisiana Legislative Law History Library <https://lasc.libguides.com/Louisiana-legislative-history-research>

Louisiana Legislative Auditor <https://www.lla.la.gov/>

Louisiana State Government website <https://www.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana State Governor's office <https://gov.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana Department of Education <https://doe.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana Attorney General <https://www.ag.state.la.us/>

Louisiana Secretary of State <https://www.sos.la.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Business Filings Search

<https://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusinessFilings/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Dept of Insurance <https://ldi.la.gov/>

Louisiana Dept of Natural Resources <https://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana Dept of Wildlife and Fisheries <https://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana Levee Districts/Boards <https://dotd.la.gov/about/office-of-public-works/levees/levee-districtsboards/>

## **California Government**

CA State Portal <https://www.ca.gov/>

CA Secretary of State <https://www.sos.ca.gov/>

CA Secretary of State Business Search <https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business>

CA State Legislature <https://www.assembly.ca.gov/>

CA Department of Conservation <https://www.conservation.ca.gov/>

CA Dept of Conservation\ Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources (DOGGR)  
<https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dog>

CA DOGGR - Office of Enforcement  
<https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dog/Pages/Enforcement.aspx>

CA DOGGR Online Data  
[https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dog/Online\\_Data/Pages/Index.aspx](https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dog/Online_Data/Pages/Index.aspx)

CA Dept of Education <https://www.cde.ca.gov/>

CA Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CALFIRE)  
<https://www.ca.gov/agency/?item=california-department-of-forestry-and-fire-protection>

CA State Franchise Tax Board <https://www.ftb.ca.gov/index.html>

CA Dept of Industrial Relations <https://www.dir.ca.gov/> (regulates and inspects  
amusement park rides)

CA Department of Transportation (Caltrans) <http://www.dot.ca.gov/>

CA Department of Water Resources <https://water.ca.gov/>

CA Water Resources Control Board <https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/>

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board  
<https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/>

## **Connecticut State Government**

Connecticut State Legislature <https://www.cga.ct.gov/>

Connecticut Governor <https://portal.ct.gov/governor>

Connecticut Department of Education <https://portal.ct.gov/SDE>

Connecticut Attorney General <https://portal.ct.gov/AG/Contact-the-Attorney-Generals-Office/Contact-the-Attorney-Generals-Office>

Connecticut Dept of State <https://portal.ct.gov/>

Connecticut Dept of State Corporations and Business Search  
[https://service.ct.gov/business/s/onlinebusinesssearch?language=en\\_US](https://service.ct.gov/business/s/onlinebusinesssearch?language=en_US)

Connecticut Office of State Inspector General <https://portal.ct.gov/DCJ/Content/Office-of-the-Inspector-General>

Connecticut State Records <https://connecticut.staterecords.org/>

Connecticut Consumer Protection <https://portal.ct.gov/dcp>

Connecticut State Archives <https://ctstatelibrary.org/state-archives/>

## **Delaware State Government**

Delaware Legislature <https://legis.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Governor <https://governor.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Department of Education <https://education.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Attorney General <https://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Dept of State <https://sos.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Division of Corporations (search a business)  
<https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx>

Delaware Dept of Justice Consumer Protection  
<https://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov/fraud/cpu/>

Delaware State Records <https://delaware.staterecords.org/>

Delaware State Archives <https://archives.delaware.gov/>

## **Florida Records**

Florida Health Dept Data Portal <https://flhealthsource.gov/data-portal/>

FL Dept of Environmental Protection GIS <https://floridadep.gov/otis/enterprise-application-services/gis>

FL Geospatial Open Data Portal <https://geodata.floridagio.gov/>

FL Dept of Agricultural & Consumer Services (including reports on theme parks)  
<https://www.fdacs.gov>

State of FL Public Records Guide <https://www.stateofflorida.com/public-records-check/>

Florida Public Employee database <http://salaries.myflorida.com/>

FL State Records <https://florida.staterecords.org/publicrecords>

FL Legislature <http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Welcome/index.cfm>

FL Dept of State <https://dos.myflorida.com/>

FL Secretary of State Business Records <https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/>

FL Dept of Education <https://www.fldoe.org/>

FL Dept of Children and Families <https://www.myflfamilies.com/>

FL Child Care Provider Search <https://www.myflfamilies.com/services/child-family/child-care>

Orange County Property Appraiser-Orlando <http://www.ocpafl.org/>

Orange County <http://www.orangecountyfl.net/>

Orange County Clerk of Court Records Search <https://myeclerk.myorangeclerk.com/>

Orange County Comptroller Public Records Search <http://www.occompt.com/new-or-faq/search-official-records/>

Orange County Tax Collector <http://www.octaxcol.com/property-tax-search/>

## **Illinois Records**

Find Public Records <https://www.illinois.gov/services/service.public-records.html>

Illinois Government on-line <https://www.illinois.gov/>

More Illinois Gov on-line <https://www2.illinois.gov/government>

Illinois Governor's Office <https://gov.illinois.gov/>

IL Dept of Revenue\Tax <https://tax.illinois.gov/>

Illinois Secretary of State <https://www.ilsos.gov/>

Illinois Corporations Search <https://apps.ilsos.gov/businessentitysearch/>

Illinois Business LLC Search

[https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/business\\_services/corp.html](https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/business_services/corp.html)

Illinois State Board of Education <https://www.isbe.net/>

IL Dept of Natural Resources <https://dnr.illinois.gov/>

IL Dept of Transportation <https://idot.illinois.gov/>

Illinois Legislature <https://www.illinois.gov/government/legislative-branch.html>

Illinois Bill Search <https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/>

Illinois Public Records Law

<https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=85&ChapterID=2>

Open Government Guide Illinois <https://www.rcfp.org/rcfp/orders/docs/ogg/IL.pdf>

Dept Human Rights

Guide to FOIA <https://dhr.illinois.gov/legal/freedom-of-information-act.html>

Illinois Dept of Health <https://dph.illinois.gov/>

Dept of Health Vital Records <https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/birth-death-other-records.html>

Illinois Public Libraries <http://www.publiclibraries.com/records/illinois.htm>

Cook County Clerk <https://www.cookcountyclerkil.gov/recordings/search-recordings>

Cook County Register of Deeds <https://www.cookcountyil.gov/agency/recorder-deeds>

Cook County Property Search <http://www.cookcountypropertyinfo.com/>

## **Maryland Records**

Maryland Governor's Office <https://governor.maryland.gov/Pages/home.aspx>

Maryland Secretary of State <https://sos.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Maryland Secretary of State Public Records Request

<https://sos.maryland.gov/Pages/Public-Records-Request.aspx>



Maryland Secretary of State Business Records Search  
<https://egov.maryland.gov/businessexpress/entitysearch>

Maryland Public Records Act  
<https://www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/pages/opengov/pia.aspx>

Maryland Public Information Act Guide from Attorney General  
<https://www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/Pages/OpenGov/piamanual.aspx>

Maryland General Assembly <https://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite>

Maryland Office of Management and Budget State Salaries  
<https://dbm.maryland.gov/employees/pages/salaryinformation.aspx>

Maryland State Employee Individual Salaries <https://www.openthebooks.com/maryland-state-employees/>

Comptroller of Maryland <https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/>

Maryland Dept of Assessment and Taxation <https://dat.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Maryland Dept of Education <https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx>

Maryland Office of Child Care <https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/office-child-care>

Maryland Dept of Human Services <https://dhs.maryland.gov/>

## **New Jersey State Government**

New Jersey State Legislature <https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/>

New Jersey Governor <https://nj.gov/governor/>

NJ Department of Education <https://www.nj.gov/education/>

New Jersey Attorney General <https://www.njoag.gov/>

New Jersey Dept of State <https://ig.ny.gov/>

NJ Inspector General <https://www.nj.gov/military/support/resources/ig/>

New Jersey Corporation Search <https://www.njportal.com/dor/businessnamesearch/>

New Jersey State Records <https://newjersey.staterecords.org/>

NJ Dept of State Consumer Affairs <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/>

New Jersey State Archives <https://www.nj.gov/state/archives/index.html>

## **New York State Government**

New York Open Data Portal <https://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/html/about/datafeeds.shtml>

New York State Legislature <https://nyassembly.gov/>

New York Governor <https://www.governor.ny.gov/>

New York Port Authority <https://www.panynj.gov/port-authority/en/index.html>

New York MTA Data <https://new.mta.info/open-data>

NY Department of Education <http://www.nysed.gov/>

New York Attorney General <https://ag.ny.gov/>

Pennsylvania Dept of State <https://dos.ny.gov/>

NY Dept of State Corporations and Business Search <https://apps.dos.ny.gov/publicInquiry/>

New York Office of State Inspector General <https://ig.ny.gov/>

New York State Records <https://dos.ny.gov/state-records>

NY Dept of State Consumer Protection <https://dos.ny.gov/consumer-protection>

New York State Archives <http://www.archives.nysed.gov/>

## **Pennsylvania State Government**

Pennsylvania Legislature <https://www.legis.state.pa.us/>

Pennsylvania Governor <https://www.governor.pa.gov/>

PA Department of Education <https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Pennsylvania Attorney General <https://www.attorneygeneral.gov/>

Pennsylvania Dept of State <https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

PA Dept of State Bureau of Enforcement and Investigations <https://www.dos.pa.gov/about-us/Pages/Director,-Bureau-of-Enforcement-and-Investigation.aspx>

Pennsylvania Office of State Inspector General <https://www.osig.pa.gov/About-OSIG/Pages/Bureau-of-Special-Investigations.aspx>

PA AG Dept Consumer Protection <https://www.attorneygeneral.gov/public-protection-division/bureau-consumer-protection/>

Pennsylvania State Records <https://pennsylvania.staterecords.org/>

Pennsylvania State Archives <https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Pages/default.aspx>

## **Texas Government**

TX Public Records Instant Access Search <https://texas.staterecords.org/>

TX Legislature <https://capitol.texas.gov/>

TX Secretary of State <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/>

TX Secretary of State Business Search <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml>

TX Comptroller of Public Records Business Search <https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/>

TX Parks and Wildlife (NOT conservation) <https://tpwd.texas.gov/>

TX Railroad Commission <https://www.rrc.state.tx.us/> (GOVERNS OIL & GAS)

TX Department of Transportation <https://www.txdot.gov/>

TX Education Agency <https://tea.texas.gov/>

TX Education Agency School District Locator  
[https://tea.texas.gov/Texas\\_Schools/General\\_Information/School\\_District\\_Locator/School\\_District\\_Locator/](https://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Schools/General_Information/School_District_Locator/School_District_Locator/)

TX Commission on Environmental Quality <https://www.tceq.texas.gov/>

TX Water Rights [https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/water\\_rights](https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/water_rights)

TX Department of Insurance <https://www.tdi.texas.gov/>

TX Department of Agriculture <http://www.texasagriculture.gov/>

TX Dept of Licensing and Regulation license search <https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/verify.htm>

Tarrant Appraisal District <https://www.tad.org/>

Dallas County Appraisal District <https://www.dallascad.org/>

Dallas Mayor City Council

<https://dallascityhall.com/government/citymayor/pages/default.aspx>

Fort Worth Mayor City Council <https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/government>

## **Natural Disasters**

### **Hurricanes:**

National Hurricane Center <http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/>

Weather Underground <http://www.wunderground.com/>

Storm Pulse <http://www.stormpulse.com/>

Mike's Weather Page <https://spaghettimodels.com/>

ERMA NOAA <https://erma.noaa.gov/gulfofamerica#panel=layer&layers=1+482&x=-86.8703&y=25.3538&z=6>

### **Earthquakes :**

US Geological Survey <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/>

Online Earthquake Catalog Stats <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/search/>

### **Wildfire:**

US Forest Service Fire & Aviation Management <http://www.fs.fed.us/fire/>

US Forest Service Active Fire Map <http://activefiremaps.fs.fed.us/>

Weather Underground (wind direction, etc) <http://www.wunderground.com/>

CBS Wildfire Watch

<https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7221968975599951872/>

Flooding:

NOAA California River Forecast Center: [https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/rfc\\_guidance.php](https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/rfc_guidance.php)

NOAA Precipitation Forecast <https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/qpf.php>

NOAA Rainfall Actual Data [https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/rainfall\\_data.php](https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/rainfall_data.php)